



Crysler Community Centre – Minutes Nov 4, 2019 – 7:00pm

ATTENDEES:		
President Pierre Thibault ✓	Vice-President Luc Breton ✓	Treasurer Rachelle Lafrance ✓
Recreation Coordinator Dan O'Connell ✓	Events Coordinator Martine Quesnel ✓	Secretary Sheryl Johnston ✓
Director Claire Breton ✓	Director Danielle Linnett ✓	Director Yvon Quesnel
Director: Jean Stockli ✓	Director: Alain Leduc ✓	Director Rita Leroux ✓
Director: Roger Lafrance ✓	Youth Director Jasmine Breton ✓	Director Michel Lefebvre
Director: Chantal Desrosiers ✓	Centre de Santé Liaison: Dominique Lanteigne ✓	Director: Linda Kollesh ✓
Adoption of Nov. 4th agenda	Proposed by: Luc Seconded by: Dan Passed by all	
Adoption of Sept. 9th meeting minutes	Proposed by: Roger Seconded by: Rita	
Financial report - Rachelle <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Account Balance 	Account Balance: CCC: \$29,857.81 Recreation: \$11,449.19 Nevada: \$12,330.21	
President report - Pierre	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kevin Lapp construction has been hired by the township to do the work at the CC. He and Andre Brisson looked at the centre's roof and Andre gave the go ahead for Kevin to get estimates on eavestroughs and fixing the tin and venting. Also talks of installing protective roofs over our heating and cooling units by township. Andre to suggest roofs to protect them from the elements. Pavement is also in the talks. On township budget. • Home Hardware is almost done installing the new dispensers for the washrooms and kitchen. • Bar fridge cooling unit will be checked again with another estimate but we are starting to run out of options and will need to look at 	



Crysler Community Centre – Minutes Nov 4, 2019 – 7:00pm

	<p>buying a new one eventually.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Kevin has given a \$2,200 estimate for the work on the bar fridge.● Capital and operational wishlist was approved by the committee. Pierre has it ready for the township when needed.● List of volunteers for appreciation night:<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Marcel Lafrance○ Sylvain Lafrance○ Cathy Nolan○ Rohn Patenaude○ Anne Chabot○ Claire Mainville● Update on appreciation evening<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Jim McDonell will attend dinner in Eric Duncan absence.○ Council members will be invited● ICP fund for business town beautification could have funds left as deadline is fast approaching. Pierre will request funding for a new front entrance sign and a handicap ramp at TBO place and will meet with councillors to discuss.● Roger proposed the purchase of a 12 x 20 shed with an insulated roof at the cost of \$4,700 plus tax. Seconded by Martine. All in favor.● Some of the tables at the CC need to be fixed. An inventory check will be done and an order of 10-15 new tables will be made.● Pierre has found 10 slabs of 5ft long glass for the dome. Just needs to be picked up.● Order of a new Lexan sheet and puck boards are in.● A huge clean up in the Zamboni room and storage area before the cold weather comes needs to be done. Will reach out to ice cleaning crew for help.● Bring Olympia to St-Pierre for check up and	
--	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--



Crysler Community Centre – Minutes Nov 4, 2019 – 7:00pm

	<p>back to the Zamboni room</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Floor polisher has been sent to Ottawa for a clean up and maintenance. Should be back this week. Everything was ok and it will be used in the CC for the winter. Ahmed will be trained how to use it properly. ● Floor on the dart side has been waxed, and planning is underway to wax hardwood floor this week. ● New recruits for the Committee: Julien Dodier and Danielle Lafrance are both very interested as well as Christine Lalonde who is new to town. Her and her husband will be invited to appreciation dinner. ● Marcel & Danielle Lafrance would like to get involved with the winter operation of the rink. ● Bar update: new drink prices will be put in place. 	
<p>Grants</p>		
<p>Bingo Updates - Luc</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Bingo is going well. ● Play park donations are coming in. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ D & H Fencing would like to make a donation for a new play structure. 	
<p>Events Coordinator Report - Martine</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Craft show was a success. 41 vendors with 71 tables used. Next year will be the 10th anniversary. Ten new signs should be made as the old ones are getting worn out. ● Food bank bingo will be held on December 4th and turkey bingo on December 11th. ● Appreciation dinner: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ RSVPs are in - 102 people coming ○ menu the same as last year ● DJ contracts: same company for appreciation night, NYE & carnival ● New Years Eve: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Red, black & bling. 	



Crysler Community Centre – Minutes Nov 4, 2019 – 7:00pm

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Chantal & Kim working with their committee. ○ Tickets are \$25 and will include a light lunch and champagne toast at midnight. ● Santa Breakfast, Martine to check with local businesses to get stuff for goody bags for the kids. 	
Recreation Director Report - Dan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Lines are all painted for hockey. ● Need to install cocking which Dan will do. ● Need to repair boards and change plywood ● Update on registration program: Alain proposed that Dan buy the software needed to update the system. Seconded by Martine. ● Update Zamboni drivers list and work with Marcel and Danielle 	
Web site - Jean	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● has added minutes to the website. ● Claire will take photos at events for the site. ● to check for Jan & Feb minutes. 	
Carnival Director -	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Danielle will retain Carnival coordinator position for another 2 years. ● Rita has begun speaking with potential sponsors and keeping track of money coming in. ● Friday night entertainment will be the same as last year. ● Saturday event is in the planning stages. Waiting for final details. Dinner, mixed entertainment (magician, comedy, burlesque) as well as DJ. ● same company as Saturday night to have a Sunday show for the kids. 	
Youth Director Report - Jasmine	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Planning the trip to Santa's Village in 	



Crysler Community Centre – Minutes Nov 4, 2019 – 7:00pm

	Dalkeith on December 15th.	
Park Maintenance	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Stomp grinding has been done● need to clean up lawn tractor● need to prepare all fuel equipment for storage● get garbage shed purchased and installed in the next few weeks. Will need to prepare the surface for the shed.● arrange a separate room in garbage shed for storage of salt and snow equipment● Pierre and Luc to install new xmas lights	
Other Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Health Centre is implementing the Crysler Food Cupboard. Anyone in need would receive a one time donation of food.	
Next Meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Monday, December 2nd	